
From: Andrew Meese 
Sent: Tuesday, April 08, 2008 2:45 PM 
Subject: CANCELLED: MOITS May 13 2008 Meeting 
 
Dear MOITS Participant, 
 
This is to notify you that the Management, Operations, and Intelligent Transportation 
Systems (MOITS) Policy Task Force and Technical Subcommittee joint meeting 
originally scheduled for Tuesday, May 13, 2008 has been CANCELLED due to schedule 
conflicts. No May MOITS meeting will be held. This cancellation was decided upon by 
MOITS at its April 8 meeting. The next MOITS meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, June 
10, 2008, 12:30 PM, in COG Meeting Room 1. We apologize for any inconvenience this 
cancellation may have caused.  
 
Andrew J. Meese, AICP 
Systems Management Planning Director                     
Department of Transportation Planning                       
Metropolitan Washington Council of Governments/National Capital Region 
Transportation Planning Board 
Phone: (202) 962-3789 
Fax: (202) 962-3202 
Email: ameese@mwcog.org
 
 
 

mailto:ameese@mwcog.org

